
From; 

Sent: 

To; 
Subject: 

Thanks Lauren 

Respectfully, 

Minrfa!;i Wiltox 

Frid;iy, March 15, 2019 10:06 AM PDT 

Lauren Amimoto; Banrieshwar R<.1i 

RE: IBEC-UD 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of lng!evmod 
Economic and CotT1munity Development Department 
Planning Division : Ono: Manchc;st<:r Bod<:v<:ir:l : !nglo:wood, C,n, 90301 
V\310} 412-S?.30: H310) 41:Pifr81. ffj\'11ilq,i:-;@(ity9fi11g!g\'1199~,grg 

ExcE~LENCE !n Fub!it Service, Cof\>"MITMENT to Froblern 

PLEASE CONSIDER fME ENV!RONMENT BEFOHE rrnNTHG THIS EMAIL 

From: Lauren Amimoto 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 9:57 AM 
To.: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@dtyofinglewood,org>; Barmeshwar Rai <brai@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: IBEC-LID 

Hi Ivfindy, 

Pkose sec below, 

The project applicant shat! comp~v ivith the NP DES AfS4 permit regulations, NP DES General 
Construcrion Permit.. 1i1glev.·ood iliim.icipu! Code regu!utions. the Cmmzr 's LID Standards Afmuwf, 
and the lJSGBC -~~LE.ED program to prevent the substw.!tial degradation o{ water quahty during 
Project construaion and opernrion. A LID Plan and .SH'PPP shaft be prepared to rhe smi.~fhctfon of 
the City and Los Angeles lHVQCB to ensw·e the prevention cj'subsiantial n·mer quali!y degmdmion 
during PtY?/ect construction and operation. These plans shall be approved by the ('ity and Los 
Angeles RJVQCB to con(irn1 that these pennir and regulatm:v requirements have been satLvfied b<-'.fbre 
constmclion commences on the site t7w plans should be/iJilowcd and ihe post cofistrucrion 
reqmrenients the AJS4 Permit should be met ti>!lcnving constnlt:tion completion". 

Thanks, 

Lauren Amimoto, CPSWQ, QSD ! :Stornwvater 
tc~ {3J.O} 4.\2·-.S.192 ! f.Jx {3 

cf 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 2:34 PM 



To.: Barmeshwar Rai <JJL'1i@i;J1:yc:.f}ngJ~·£Vgg~1.org>; Lauren Amimoto <h~l:OiJIE2t9:i'Efl1r:2flngJ~l'LJQ~LQig> 
Subject: IBEC~LID 

Hi Barmeshwar and Lauren, 
Can you confirm the accuracy/adequacy of the below language proposed to be a Mitigation 
Measure for the IBEC project. This language (or similar) is contained within the draft 
chapter that I previously sent you. Thanks very much. 

Mindy 

From: Christina Erwin <Qf:JWin({fifi'§0??9\,<;QnJ> 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 2:26 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox 
Subject: UD 

Thepr!y"ect applicant shalt cm11p{'v with the NPf)E5i J.1S4permit reguhnions, NPDES General 
Construction Permh Jiigle>1·ood .Municipal Code regulations. the Cmmtv 's LID Standar<fr Manual. 
and the USGBC 's LEED program to prevent the substantial degradation of'ivarer quali~y during 
Prt!fect constmc1io11 and operation. A LID Plan and SWPPP shall be prepared 10 the smi:,)luiion o/ 
the City and Los Angeles RFVQC'B to ensure the prevention oj'suhshmtia! 11•ater quality degradation 
duru.ig Pro/eel cons.truction and operation, lhese plans shall be approved by .the ()ty and Los 
Angeles RH'QC'B to conflrm that these permit and ngularmy requin·1nents have bee11 satisfied b".'fbre 
construction commences 011 the site. The plans should bcfi;lio11'ed and the post construction 
req1lir{:n1t.·nrs ~?lllle .Af)4 .Pel7Jril ,):hortf {/ bt.i n1.et.fhllolvin:g: coi1strur~tion {'OlflfJietio~~~,,. 


